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FA-LI
From: "Moret, Ellen N." <moret@anl.gov>
To: <RLE@nrc.gov>, "Jessie Muir" <JMM7@nrc.gov>
Date: 04/23/2007 5:02:00 PM
Subject: document request for VYNPS

Rich and Jessie-

Terri would like to request two documents based on the comments received
on the draft VYNPS. We were unable to find them on ADAMS, and was
hoping that you could track them down, or request them from Entergy.

The documents are listed below, let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Ellen

>

> From: Patton, Terri L.

> Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2007 4:23 PM
>To: Moret, Ellen N, .

> Subject: On the document request for VYNPS
>

> Hi Ellen - | spoke with Scott this afternoon and he suggested we go
> ahead with the document request through either Jesse or Rich when they
> get back next week. As a reminder, the following are documents I'd
> like to request of the applicant:

>

>* Battelle (1991): "Site Characterization Data Report for the

> Vernon/Vermont Yankee Site - Volume 1"

> NPDES Permit dated September 28, 2004

>

> Thanks,

>

> Terri

CC: "Patton, Terri L." <t|patfon@anl.gov>
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